
1

Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Christina Wollman
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 9:12 AM
To: 'Igor Shaporda'
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: RE: Kittitas County Notice of Decision - Rocky Coulee Tent Camping (CU-13-00004 & 

SD-13-00001)

Hi Igor, the County Engineer has already reviewed the site plan as it was presented during the public hearings. That plan 

is approved. If any changes are made to the plan involving the site infrastructure we would like to re-review the plan. If 

no changes are proposed than nothing further needs to occur. 

 

Christina Wollman, AICP CFM 
Planner II | Floodplain Manager  

[p] 509.962.7051 |  [f] 509.962.7663 

 

From: Igor Shaporda [mailto:Ishapor@gcpud.org]  

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 9:08 AM 

To: Christina Wollman 

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt 
Subject: RE: Kittitas County Notice of Decision - Rocky Coulee Tent Camping (CU-13-00004 & SD-13-00001) 

 

Good morning Christina: 

 

The condition of approval no. 13 states that the site must be constructed as designed and approved by the County 

Engineer. When you get a chance, would you please let me know specific steps to obtain this authorization? If there’s 

anything required on our part by the County Engineer, then would you please let me know what information needs to 

be provided to the Public Works Department.  

 

Thank you for your help, 

 

 

Igor Shaporda 
Lands Specialist II 
Grant PUD 
P.O. Box 878 
Ephrata, WA 98823 
509-754-5088, ext. 4114 

 

From: Lindsey Ozbolt [mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us]  

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 10:46 AM 
To: Igor Shaporda 

Subject: RE: Kittitas County Notice of Decision - Rocky Coulee Tent Camping (CU-13-00004 & SD-13-00001) 

 

Hello Igor, 

 

I will be sending GC PUD and WA Parks an email shortly with a transmittal letter that was sent to Dept. of Ecology 

today.  The County approved the CUP and Shoreline Substantial Development Permit, but we also have to send it to 

Ecology for their approval because of the Shoreline.  I could not send them the file for their review until after the appeal 

period ended. 
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In regards to when and what will be required for meeting condition of approval no. 13, I will refer you to our Public 

Works Department.  Christina Wollman should be able to assist you with what will be necessary to meet this 

condition.  Once the shoreline substantial development permit is approved by Department of Ecology and all conditions 

of Resolution 2013-120 have been met, Kittitas County Community Development Services will issue a Conditional Use 

Permit. 

 

You can contact Christina Wollman at christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us or at 509-962-7051. 

 

Please let me know if you have any other questions. 

 

Regards, 

 

Lindsey Ozbolt 

Staff Planner 

 

Kittitas County Community Development Services 

411 North Ruby St., Suite 2 

Ellensburg, WA 98926 

Phone: 509-962-7637 

Email: lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

From: Igor Shaporda [mailto:Ishapor@gcpud.org]  

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 10:50 AM 
To: Jeff Watson; Lindsey Ozbolt 

Subject: RE: Kittitas County Notice of Decision - Rocky Coulee Tent Camping (CU-13-00004 & SD-13-00001) 

 

Lindsey, thank you for the Notice of Decision and Resolution. The condition of approval no. 13 states that the site must 

be constructed as designed and approved by the County Engineer. When you get a chance, would you please let me 

know specific steps to obtain this authorization? Is there an additional application we need to fill out or process to go 

through? If there’s anything required on our part by the County Engineer, then please let me know what is required and 

when this information needs to be provided to the County Engineer. Thank you for your help, 

 

Igor Shaporda 
Lands Specialist II 
Grant PUD 
P.O. Box 878 
Ephrata, WA 98823 
509-754-5088, ext. 4114 

 

From: Lindsey Ozbolt [mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us]  

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 12:28 PM 
To: Igor Shaporda; Darrell Pock; Edrie Risdon; 'steve.hahn@parks.wa.gov'; Brenda Larsen; Bill Steele; Kim Dawson; Julie 

Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Erin Moore; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson; Christina Wollman; Candie M. Leader; 

''jessica@yakama.com' (jessica@yakama.com)'; ''jmarvin@yakama.com' (jmarvin@yakama.com)'; 
''johnson@yakama.com' (johnson@yakama.com)'; ''enviroreview@yakama.com' (enviroreview@yakama.com)'; 

''crosepacoordinator@ecy.wa.gov' (crosepacoordinator@ecy.wa.gov)'; 'separegister@ecy.wa.gov'; 'gcle461@ecy.wa.gov'; 
''Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov' (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'; ''Mark.Teske@dfw.wa.gov' (Mark.Teske@dfw.wa.gov)'; 

''Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov' (Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov)'; ''jorgenja@cwu.edu' (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'; 

''nelmsk@cwu.edu' (nelmsk@cwu.edu)'; 'lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org'; ''russell.mau@doh.wa.gov' 
(russell.mau@doh.wa.gov)'; ''tom.justus@doh.wa.gov' (tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)'; ''linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov' 

(linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov)'; tribune@nkctribune.com; ''jmarkell@kvnews.com' (jmarkell@kvnews.com)'; Mike Johnston; 
'mark.schulz@parks.wa.gov' 

Cc: Doc Hansen; 'brooksideconsulting@gmail.com' 

Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Decision - Rocky Coulee Tent Camping (CU-13-00004 & SD-13-00001) 
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Kittitas County has made a decision of approval on land use applications CU-13-00004 & SD-13-00001 through 

Resolution 2013-120.  Please see the attached Notice of Decision and Resolution.  Agencies within the county network 

may review the application file via the T-drive.  Agencies outside of the county network can view the file documentation 

by following this link: http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/landuse.asp and opening the designated file by application 

number.  Please note all file documentation are CU-13-00004. 

 

 

Lindsey Ozbolt 

Staff Planner 

 

Kittitas County Community Development Services 

411 North Ruby St., Suite 2 

Ellensburg, WA 98926 

Phone: 509-962-7637 

Email: lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 


